Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

February 19, 2026
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR JANUARY 15,2026 MEETING

IV.  MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

V. NEW BUSINESS:

A. PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE WALKER COUNTY JOINT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE

B. REZONE:
1. William & Christy White: Requests a partial rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to RA
(Residential/Agricultural) for property located at 0 S. Hwy 27 Trion, GA. 30753. Tax map & parcel number
0-486-026A.

2. Cora Sue Burse: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA (Residential/Agricultural) for property
located at 0 S. Dicks Creek Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-555-004.

3. Joel Nix: Requests a partial rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA (Residential/Agricultural) for property
located at 430 West Rogers Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-483-046.

C.VARIANCE:

1. Jay Brooks: Requests a variance to divide off less than five acres in an A-1 (Agricultural) zone for
property located at 14168 W. Hwy 136 Rising Fawn, GA. 30738. Tax map & parcel number 0-229-020B.

VI. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:



VII. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

1. William & Christy White
2. Cora Sue Burse

3. Joel Nix

4. Jay Brooks

VIII: ADJOURNMENT:



: Walker County Roads

WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

FT. HORPE
]
+

Sty
T

Jay Brooks
L\ g’ e

FA

201

SRy

Cora Ann Burse

(<
'y’rs,

Joel Nix

GA by 157
Q“’M'\TJ;

Ys

William & Christy White




ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members
Rob Walthour

Randy Pittman

John Morehouse

Stan Porter

Todd Holt

Will Ingram

Jon Hentz

Cindy Askew

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Pittman called the meeting to order at 6:02 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL:

Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

January 15, 2026
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

Walker County Planning Staff
Jon Pursley, Planning Director
Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary

III. ELECTION OF THE 2026 PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICERS:

Chairman Pittman made the nomination for Kristy Parker for Secretary and Will Ingram for Vice Chairman.
Todd Holt made a motion to approve these nominations. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was

unanimous. The motion carried.

IV. READING & APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 20, 2025 MINUTES:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve the November 20th minutes. John Morhouse made a
motion to approve the minutes as is. Will Ingram seconded the motion to approve. The vote was unanimous.

The motion to approve carried.



V. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to open the
public hearing. John Morehouse seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to open the public
hearing carried.

VI. PUBLIC HEARING:

New Business:

1. G&W Metalworks: Chairman Pittman asked if anyone was present for G& W Metalworks. Frank Ward and
Garrett Bivens came forward and stated they were asking for a rezone in order to build a second home on the
property. Will Ingram asked what was currently on the property and they stated there was an old barn and
house. Todd Holt asked if he lived on the property and he said no he lives up the road. Stan Porter asked if they
would be selling the property and they said they would like to have it to rent out. Jon Hentz asked about the
existing structure and overall goal for the property. Mr. Ward stated that they would be fixing up the old house
and building a second. There was no one present in opposition to the rezone request.

2. Ralph Leming: Chairman Pittman asked if Mr. Leming was present. Chairman Pittman explained to the
Planning Commission that the Board of Commissioners requested for him to come back before the Board to
request this rezone. Mr. Leming explained that the rezone would only be for the 2.96 acres that would be
divided off for family. There was no opposition to the rezone request.

3. Thomas Guthrie: Chairman Pittman asked if Mr. Guthrie was present. Chairman Pittman explained to the
Planning Commission that the Board of Commissioners requested for him to come back before the Board to
request this rezone. Mr. Guthrie explained that he was requesting the rezone on the 2.0 acres. Rob Walthour
asked if this was where the house sits and Mr. Guthrie said yes. There was no opposition to the rezone request.

4. Joan Brown: Chairman Pittman asked if someone was present for Ms. Brown. Tyler Knauss came forward
and stated he was the attorney and would be speaking on behalf of the buyer Mr. Patel, who was also present.
Mr. Knauss stated that they were requesting the rezone in order to build a fuel station/truck stop/restaurant with
no overnight stay. He went over the layout of the proposed site. Stan Porter asked if this location would sell
alcohol. Mr. Knauss stated that probably if this was approved but they were only requesting the rezone at this
time. Mr. Porter asked if this site would be for larger trucks and Mr. Knauss said yes. Cindy Askew stated that
CN should have businesses that serve the community and this looks like more than that. Stan Porter asked if a
traffic study had been done and Mr. Knauss stated that they did not because that is costly and they wanted to go
through the rezone process first. Jon Pursley stated that they would be required to have D.O.T. approval before
any work is done. Will Ingram asked if there would be any type of buffer done since the truck parking is next to
a school. Mr. Knauss stated that a buffer could be done. Jon Hentz stated that he felt this was a terrible idea for
this location. Todd Holt stated that if they took out the truck stop and just had a regular store and restaurant it
would be a better fit for the area. Chairman Pittman asked the audience how many people were present that was
in opposition to this rezone and about thirty people stood up. He explained that there would be twelve minutes
for the group to come forward, and he asked that the adjoining property owners start first. Myron Richardson
came forward and stated that he was not in favor of this rezone. He said that his house faces this property and he
is concerned about the traffic and water runoff from the site. Jamie Debity came forward on behalf of Naomi
Elementary School. He said that they are concerned about a truck stop being that close to a school and all the



sex trafficking that goes on these days. Doug Hegwood came forward on behalf of Naomi Baptist Church. He
said they are concerned about the possible sales of alcohol, traffic, noise and water runoff. Muffet Brown came
forward and stated that she is the property owner’s daughter. She said that her mother has always paid her taxes
and that she should be able to sell the property and that the area needed a good place that sells gas and that it is
at the corner of two highways where the traffic is already there. Rick Morrison also stated he was not in favor of
the rezone.

5. Alfredia Spence & Willie Shropshire: Chairman Pittman asked if anyone was present for this rezone
request. There was no one there on behalf of this rezone.

6. Joseph Hawkins: Chairman Pittman asked if Mr. Hawkins was present. Sandra Powell came forward on
behalf of Mr. Hawkins. She stated that he wanted to rezone the property so he could divide the property for
financial needs. She stated that his property sits across from Cloudland Station subdivision. Penny Vaughn
came forward and stated that she was not in favor of the rezone. She said that two other people in the area had
requested rezones in the past and were turned down and she feels this property should stay agricultural. Jon
Pursley explained that the zoning he has requested is a transitional zoning and that the other may have asked for
a different zone. Katlyn Vaughn came forward and stated she was opposed to the rezone and traffic issues.

*At 6:59 Chairman Pittman called for a short break. At 7:11 Chairman Pittman called the meeting back
in session. *

7. See Rock City: Chairman Pittman asked if someone was present for See Rock City. Doug Chapin came
forward with a video presentation. He talked about See Rock City wanting to rezone the property so they could
install a gondola which would carry people from the bottom of Lookout Mountain to the top in order to help
with parking and traffic issues. Mr. Chapin stated that at certain times of the year there could be as many as
3000 vehicles at Rock City. Chairman Pittman made a motion to extend the time past the twelve minutes and
give both sides equal time. Stan Porter seconded the motion to extend the time. The vote was unanimous. Lacey
Smith from the Chamber of Commerce came forward and talked about the proposed project bringing in more
jobs. Miller Wellburn came forward and stated that he owns several properties in the Rock City area and he said
he was in favor of the rezone because he feels it will help with the traffic issues and bring in more revenue.
Todd Hold asked what new things would be built at the bottom and Mr. Chapin said a new barn and ticket
booth. John Morehouse asked how many new parking spaces would be added at the bottom and Mr. Chapin said
about 1200. Mr. Morehouse also asked what kind of noise the gondola’s made and Mr. Chapin said they make
very little noise. Kirby Yest with Rock City passed out paperwork on the project. Chairman Pittman asked if
anyone in the crowd had anything to say. Ellie Hill said she was there on behalf of the Nichols that have a house
beside See Rock City. She stated that the Nichols are not in favor of the rezone and don’t understand why they
want to rezone the whole fourteen acres. They are worried about what else they could do if it was all rezoned.
She said that See Rock City is requesting that the City of Lookout Mountain rewrite their ordinance on some
items and asked if the rezone could be put off until after that. She also asked if approved could there be
conditions be added to protect the adjoining neighbors. Charlie Sholbert stated he was opposed to the rezone
and worried about the traffic and noise. Jack Webb came forward and stated he was not in favor of the rezone
and questions why they wanted the whole fourteen acres rezoned. He feels it will also bring down property
values.



8. Linda Jones: Chairman Pittman asked if Ms. Jones was present. Linda Jones and her son Eric Dell came
forward and explained that his father had passed away and that the house is more than she needs and he would
like to move into her current house with his family and build her a smaller one. Stan Porter asked if the property
would be divided and they said they were unsure at this time. Philip Cantrell came forward and said he was not
in favor of the rezone and that he does not want any more deeds beside his property.

VII: MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to close the
public hearing. John Morehouse seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to close the public
hearing carried.

*Chairman Pittman called for a short break at 8:18. Chairman Pittman called the meeting back to order
at 8:23.%

VIII: MOTION TO OPEN NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the new business. Todd Holt made a motion to open new
business. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to open new business
carried.

IX: NEW BUSINESS:

1. G&W Metalworks: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the rezone request.
John Morehouse made a motion to approve the rezone to RA. Stan Porter seconded the motion to approve. Will
Ingram, John Morehouse, Todd Holt, Stan Porter, Rob Walthour and Jon Hentz voted in favor of the motion to
approve with Cindy Askew opposed. The motion to approve the rezone carried.

2. Ralph Paul Leming: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny this rezone. Stan
Porter made a motion to approve the rezone to RA. Will Ingram seconded the motion to approve. The vote to
approve was unanimous. The motion to approve carried.

3. Thomas Guthrie: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny this rezone. Rob
Walthour made a motion to approve the rezone to RA. Todd Holt seconded the motion to approve. The vote to
approve was unanimous. The motion to approve carried.

4. Joan Brown: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the rezone request. Jon
Hentz made a motion to deny because he feels that area is not a good location for a truck stop. Stan Porter
seconded the motion to deny the request. The vote to deny was unanimous. The motion to deny carried.



5. Alfredia Spence & Willie Shropshire: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny
the rezone request. Stan Porter made a motion to approve the rezone request to R-2. There was no second on the
motion to approve with no other motions made. Chairman Pittman said this will go to the Board of
Commissioners with no recommendation.

6. Joseph Hawkins: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the rezone request. John
Morehouse made a motion to approve the rezone to RA. Jon Hentz seconded the motion to approve the rezone.
Will Ingram, John Morehouse, Todd Holt, Stan Porter, Rob Walthour and Jon Hentz voted in favor of the
motion to approve with Cindy Askew opposed. The motion to approve the rezone carried.

7. See Rock City: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the rezone request. Stan
Porter said that he had a question for Mr. Chapin before making a motion. Mr. Porter asked Mr. Chapin why did
they not ask for a rezone on just the part of the property that the gondola would be placed on and Mr. Chapin
stated they just asked for the whole parcel. Chairman Pittman expalined that the Board could approve with
conditions. Stan Porter made a motion to approve the rezone to C-1 with the conditions that they would not
extend the C-1 past See Rock City’s footprint. Todd Holt seconded the motion to approve with conditions. The
vote was unanimous. The motion to approve the rezone with conditions carried.

8. Linda Jones: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the rezone request. Todd

Holt made a motion to approve the rezone request to RA. Rob Walthour seconded the motion to approve. The
vote was unanimous. The motion to approve carried.

X: ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Todd Holt made a motion to adjorn. Rob Walthour
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to adjoin carried.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Willaim & Christy White
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 0 S. Hwy 27
Property: Trion, GA. 30753

Tax map & parcel number 0-486-026A

PC Meeting Date: 2/19/2026

| |

Present Zoning: | C-1 (Commercial)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone 6.2 acres from C-1(Commercial) to
RA (Residential/Agricultural) to build a house on.
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential. This

recommends 1-5 acres tracts.

Projected Area:

i
0435 70308 BRIBY © |

04386 ¥ 026A

0495 | 030A

04861 (026



Walker County Planning Office

Rezong, Conditioral Uss Veriance & Variance Application

[ Eezone OIcorditianal Use Variance O Variznce

Current Zoning: J Requested Change: J
- | RA
Map & Parcel J Date: [ Fee:
LOUSe TRl — [ 5%

Vg o \ M .' ) -
AppﬁcanthWner&PhuneE‘ﬂL'il'l £ &\ V\H’]K#C-._I.W» ECII’“’TBT:LI M \"‘l I’Lﬁlf‘
Street Name & Number: __ O S 4oy 27 -l N

Mailing Address: 2490 E’ U r\"(" H ]C-KOKL:_‘:‘?C&
City, State, Zip Code: h!\ Dy g '”b\ : C‘ll & :?-j:)&;‘u |

Reauest V22 Zone [ 5.7 o 4 “Resdend o
W hwicda rame

Wcmﬁwmmmo&
] APPROVED AS SUDMITIED
— 1 APPROVED WITH COMDITIONRS
— O TanLED
— 00 pENIAL

DOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:
— O ApPpROVED As SUBMITTED

[0 APEROVED WITH COKDITIONS

[J TASLED

0O pEaaL

The lollowing diszlosues iz Tequived of the applicasiis) by Bavtion 35-874 of C.C&GA. The followiesg i for
dizclosurv purpases endy and doss nae disqualify the patition.

Within the pazt twy yzars, huave yos made aither amgaign conttilkutions tatzling $240,00 or more sndfer

Riven gifts having valiss of $250 00 or mare (o a lozsl poucsnment offisis) ko ‘will be respansible fer
maldng & recomimendation or dzcisian on the applizarie? YES 0 No nfrm;. then on a separats mage,

Fizise furnish the followizg infermation
A) The rame af the |acal Bovernnuerst official(s) to whems cash eaatmibutian or gif was made,

B) The total dodlar amount{s) of each cImpaign mad: by the applicine bo ach kecil efficizl during the
twa yeacs fmmedistely preceding the filling of 1% applicatian,

€) An enu=eration and description of each Fit hawving valur of 3250,00 or Mo made by the
applicant b2 ench lzeal governmant offical within the past twe years,

Slynature of Applicant/Owner:

ChReguiule  polea s

‘APPLICANT/QWNER DATE







Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

3
S m 5 - i }JJ—‘\“__,_—
-
-4 P
Ty
_r’lf
&

e - .
Lakes & Ponds I-_ __] Crossroad Community

Roads —+— Railroads

R
— Highways Rivers & Streams & City Limits
Character Areas
s Activity Center - Downtown Mixed Use : : Historic Mill Redevelopment Area | | Residential Redevelopment Are
Activity Destination District Estate Residential Industrial Rural Residential
Agriculture // Forestry Fairyland Proper Leokout Mountain Neighborhood School
- Airport Gateway Corridar - Mill Village - Town Center
County Suburban -; - Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Residential Trad itional Neightorhiood
- Downtown Business District

Historic Downtown F ’Si Mixed Use



2032-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Fian

Rural Residential: LaFayette, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian orientation, and a high degree of residential
building separation. Residential building separation is
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
area. These locations may face development pressure
for lower density subdivisions of one unit per one+ acres.
Agricultural and forestry operations are more likely to
Figure 51, Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette  be found dispersed ameong large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Permit and allow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorporate large amount
of open space.

2. Allow limited commercial aciivities.

3. Preserve rural features and limit residential development to lat sizes of 1 to 5 acres (often
designated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails available to pedestrians,
hicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

5. Limit the rate of water and sewer infrastructure expansion in a practical, respensible matter.
6. Resurface and repair roads when needed.

Land uses:
¢+ Residential
¢ Agriculture/Forestry
¢ Parks/Recr=ation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives:  Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Single family residential, Low-density
development, Conservation subdivision, Trails



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
C-1 (Commercial) & R3 (Residential)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
No gain to the public

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by the
White’s since May 2024.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be. Surrounding parcels are either C-1 or R3

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Rural Residential.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
They will be rezoning only 6.2 acres. -



WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Tax map & parcel number 0-555-004

Owner:

Petitioner:

Location of
Property:

Cora Ann Burse

same

0 S. Dick Creek Road
LaFayette, GA. 30728

PC Meeting Date:

2/19/2026

|

Present Zoning:

A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Requesting to rezone 6.2 acres from A-1(Agricultural) to
RA (Residential/Agricultural) in order to divide the

property from family.

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

The Comprehensive Plan shows Agricultural/Forestry.
This allows residential but to limit new developments.

Projected Area:

0555 ¥ 002

prio g

0555, £ 0048

-




Walker County Planning Office

Rezoue, Conditional Use Variance & Variznca apglication

k# Rezone CXanditional Us= Variance i Variance

Current Zoning: Requested Change:
A-| KA
Map & Parcel Date: | Feer

(3-55S- oY I-7-26 | 75.20

J
""ﬁr' r 'y y [ (=
Applicant/Owner & Phone: & “17 Slie [SUTS 2

Street Name & Numbar: (O - S TOnck C"{.t:\i_ e - L&F&‘f@“f

Maziling Address: _ (Qg(ﬁ Cl_tlr\L St A %H— 2Z
DL Y 2 T e
City, State, Zip Coda: AT &6 s A0 1AD

Reanest: R-f Zeeyiwe. 1O (flu \J"i —= ﬁ‘% e {-L,

PLAMNMING COLIMISSION REQDMBISMDATION:
L1 APPROVED AS SUSIITTID

[1 APPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

O TABLED

0 DENAL

BOARD OF COMMMISSIONERS EINAL DECISION;

] APFROVED AS SUEMITTED

[J APPROVED WATH CONDITIONS

[ TABLED

i DEaAL

The fatlowing disclvsurs Is roquired of the applicant(s) by Ssction £8-672 of 0.C.G.A. Tha follewing i for
dizclosure pespases anly 2nd does not disqunlify tae petiica.

Vithin the pass two years, hee you made cither campaign contribubions totaling $250.00 or more andfur
given fifts having valus of $250.00 or mees to a keeql givecnment cffizlal wh will be respanstbla for
Faalking 4 recommendation or decision on the appication? YES G NO Y. 1 VES, thea on s seprrate page,
pleite furrish the following information;

Al Tae nasne of the local govermment officiz¥s) to whom <ash eatribution or alft wag puade,

B} The tweal dellar avtoun(s) of sach campaign made by the applcant to sach bocad officizl during the
b yaaes Enmadistely preceding e N2ivy of the application.

€) An enumeratlon s deszriplion of ezch gt having vaies of $230.00 or mare made by the
&pplicent to each local govarnmuent offizial within the peat two yeers.

Signature of Applicent/Ownzr:

2 s .
A e A Z i

APPLICANT/OWNER : DATE




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

Roads ~ —+— Railroads Lakzs ¢ Ponds I | Crossroad Community
—— Highways —— Rivers & Streams L 3 City Limits
Character Arcas
- Activity Center - Downtown Mixed Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residential Redevelopment Arec
Activity Destination District Estate Residential ~ Industrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountain Neighberfiood School
Airport Gateway Corridor Mill Village Town Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood

- Downtown Business Districi Hisoric Downtown Mixed Use



2022-3032 Walker County Jaint Comprehensive Plan

Agricultural/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely settled open areas
containing farms, woods, and cultivation.

Figura 48. Hwy 193 near Mickajack Rd.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Limit new development
2. Protect farmland and open space
3. Promocte use of conservation easemenis by landowners
4. Limit the number of residential subdivisions, requiring cluster or conservation subdivision design
5. Rastrict commercial and residential development
5. Promecte these areas for passive-use tourism/recreatfon
7. Widen roadways only when absolutely necessary
8. Carefully design roadway alterations to minimize visual impacts
9. Preserve agricultural lands for the next gensration of farmers
10. Resurface and repair roads when and where necessary.
Land uses:
s Agriculture/Forestry
¢ Residential

¢ Parks/Recrsation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conssrvation, Agriculture, Forestry, Low-density development Conservation
subdivision, Trails, Open space preservation, Environmental protections, Sense of place



L.

10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
No gain to the public but would allow the property to be divided for the family to build on

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by the Burse family
since 1972.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: All the surrounding property is zoned A-1

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of '

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows agricultural/forestry.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Even with all the surrounding property zoned A-1 there are many lots with less than five acres in the area.
Some lots as small as % acres.



WALKER COUNTY

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Tax map & parcel number 0-483-046

Owner:

Petitioner:

Joel Nix

same

Location of 430 West Rogers Road

Property:

LaFayette, GA. 30728

PC Meeting Date:

2/19/2026

|

|

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

Requesting to rezone 1 acre from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA
(Residential/Agricultural) to divide off from 9.60 acres.

The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential. This
recommends 1-5 acres tracts.

Projected Area:

8

o \
=
B
=)
23
L)
2%

0483% 044

VAN T,

Sec0, £ov0s




Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Condirional Use Variance & Varkince Application

Rerans CJConditions| Usz Varlanee T vaelance
Current Zoning: Requested Changa:
7 =3 3
A A
il g
Map & Parcel Date: Fea:
LO-4¥3- 04 Li2s [Fsed | o o gg
1'(‘1 ol)~ k
Applicant/Owner & Phone: ___wo) ALY
(- ) N ) : -
Street Nems & Number:__ {18 wicot Rpooig Kl fova e
g TN ' 5
Malling Address: Sige WG 4';0*:1 al ) Q\'-J L gt I\'y.’j{;’ iy " Fo 7EE

City, Stats, Zip Code:

e . . i
Baquest: 1Y .Jr.‘ af _’? 'A(.y"r’

%
S oty - s i
: -t ?

ELAMRING COMMISIION RECOMBIEMDOTION,;

] TABLED

7 DENIAL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION;

J TABLED

[3 bEMIAL

Tha follewing disclauce is requirzd of the epplicaat(s) Ly Seziinig 36-674 of 0.CG.

disclasure purpeses enly snd doss net dizqualzfy the petition.

Withia tlw past twe years, havs you made elther ¢smpaig

Ll APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
. I3 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

—— [0 ATPROVED 45 SUBMITTED

~. O APPROVED WITH COMNDITIONS

A The followlcg is far

n contributions betaling 3250.00 et more and/or

ghven gifs having valus of 325,00 or more to 2 lscal governmant official who will bz respoasisle for

making & recommendatioe or daciion on the applicatian? Yes 0 NO
planze fuzalsh e following Information;

LY
8) Tz betal dollar armounils) of each campaign made by the a
fwa prars immediarely preceding the fillicy of the application.

C

-

Sienzture of Applicens/Owner

A enumeration and Esseriplion of exch g2t having valss of $250.00 or m
applizans 1e wach local govarnmant official within the it bwo paoss,

~
i /i2fos

ABPLICANT/OWNER~ DATE

I YES, then o a szparats pajre,

The name ¢f the kreal governnvent affici=ls) to wham cash contribution e &1 wes mads

pedieant to xach beeal ofilcial during the

ore made by the



Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

.u' i~
p ~
k.,
- £
b =
. "

Roads
— Highways

—+— Railroads
. . pemm—
Rivers & Streams [ & City Limits

Character Arcas

ms - Daowntown Mived Use

Activity Center

Activity Dedination District Estate Residential
Agriculture / Foresiry Fairylund Proper

- Afrport Gateway Corridor

County Suburban

- Downtown Business District

Greenspace / Conservation Area

Historic Downtown

(@)

Lakes & Ponds '-.-_._.-.] Crossroad Community

Residential Redevelopment Ares
Rural Residential

School

Town Center

Traditional Neighborhood

vt
I\:
2]

- Historic Mill Redevelopment Area E_,
 Industrial
Lookout Mountain Neighborbood

B i viiage

Missionary Ridge Residential

Mixed Use




2022-2032 Walker County foint Comgprehensive Plan

Figura 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayetie, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveicped fands
consisting af large Jots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian arientation, and a high degree of residential
building separation. Residenticl building separation is
greater than what exist In County Suburban Charter
area. These locations may face development pressure
Sforlower density subdivisions of one unit per one+ aores.
Agricultural and forestry aperations are mare likely ta
be found dispersed amang large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Permit and zllow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorperate larze amount

of open space.

2. Allow limited commercial activitiss.

3. Preserve rurzl featurss znd fimit residentizl development to lot sizes of 1 to 5 acres [often
designated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace znd trzils available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, =nd other non-vehicular mezns of transportation.

5. Limit the rate of water and sewer infrastructure expansion in a practical, responsible matter.

6. PResurface and repair roads when nseded.

Land uses:
®  Residential
*  Agriculture/Forestry
*  Parks/Recreation/Conssrvation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agricuiture, Forestry, Single fomily residentici, Low-density

dgevelopment, Canservation subdivision, Trails



1.

10.

11.

12

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
R-3 (Residential) & A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
Would provide another buildable lot for the county.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Mr. Nix since
February 2023.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows rural residential.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
There are nearby lots that are less than five acres, and the Future land use shows rural residential.



WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Owner:

Petitioner:

Location of
Property:

Tax map & parcel number 0-229-020B

Jay Brooks

same

14168 W. Hwy 136
Rising Fawn, GA. 30738

PC Meeting Date:

2/19/2026

Present Zoning:

A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Requesting a variance to divide off less than five acres in
an A-1 (Agricultural) zone for family. The total acreage of

the parcel is 109.67+/-

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential. This
recommends 1-5 acres tracts.

Pro

ected Aea:

70229]1 1020875 *¢| G4B0

0229 020A"

i
e

§ 440229 007

|[622977 009DRD

02294 J00SEL AW,




Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditional Use Veriance & Varianee Application

[ Razeas [Oconditienal Use Varianice ﬂéﬁan:e

Current Zoning: ' Requ:stcd Change:
({ LGAkanC O
Map & Parcel Date: Fee:
{0229 O2d3 (pmz-200 152)9€ |

T ”
- ;‘r‘-"”":'f:-.)

_"Fl":-'" ¢
Applicant/Owner & Phone: __ L/ k’"{}/ =S

N T
Street Name & Number: __/ 74/ &5 [}/ t?-_'-,-#;’%:;u’ff&éf?f £

P I TRy S R N e I

Malling Address: /47658 e/ ?""j’,d'»;'('.{ffdis’;j {3L
' o~ o A 5 o
= ) s - Ay T e
City, State, Zip Code: _f1/ /574 F LV !"E{; (.rv.:-#-- il e

| e i o 2 SR A PR T o
Request: | diigwige Gl fFlipa 92 7 be pPaviied< el

- 7 I

l"‘ oo — "‘_ir i '-.I.. v ¥ L - £y, »
Lot s S S W A - N R v VI
Jf =
BLAKNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

[0 APPROVED A% SUEMITTED

O APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

O TARLED

~ O pEMAL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISOn:;

- O APPROVED AS SUAMITTED

[0 AFFROVED WITH COMDITIONS

O TABLED

[0 DEntay

The follosicg disclesare i required of the applicant(s) by Secticn 36-674 of 0.0.0.4. The Tollysing &5 for
discliary pumpases only and dees nat digguality the petition.

Within the past two y2ars, b yas miade sither campalgn coneributioss bexling $250.00 ¢o more andfor
Blv=r gifts having vaias of $250.00 or more t2 & logal government ofticlal wha will ke rexpastible for
riakirg & cecommendation o2 devision e the application? YES [ NG [, If ¥ES, then on a sepamats page,
pleasa turnizh the fellewing informatlon;

A) Tea easne of the local gevernmment afficial(s) ts whom c2sh coctributlon or Eilt was msadu,

B} The tztal dallar amuun#(s) of sach campaiga wmade by the apphcant 6o 2ach kecal efficial during the
twa pears immediately racading the filllng of the spplization

C) An enumeration and deeription of eack gift having vades of $250,09 ar more made by the
aglizant ta eack local governmen: official within the past twe years.

Slgnature of ApplicantfQwner:

O e A ey
N ém/ﬂf} L;___,’{z_u_

Agﬁzzcmrloxmnn DATE
¢




Zoning Map:




‘Future Land Use Map:

——— Roads  —+— Railroads Lalrser Ponds l _J Crossroad Community
G FEE o e

—— Highways ——— Riverse Streams L5 City Limits

Character Areas

Activity Cater - Donentauwn Micsl Use | Histaric AT Redevelapment Area Hesidon til Hedevelapment Are:
Adfivity Detination Digrict Esfate Residential ] Rural Resid anfial
Agriulture / Forestry . Fuirylind Froper Lookaut Mountain Neighborhaad Schadl
Airpart Gateway Corridar Mill Village Tawn Center
County Suburban Greowspaze / Conservaion Area Misionary Ridgr Residential Traditional Naghborfood

Downtmen Businzse {Mgrizt Histaric Domen toun Mixed Use



2023-2032 Walker County foint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayetie, Rossville, and
Wzlker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian arientation, and a high degree of residential
building separation. Residential building separation is
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
area. These locations may face development pressure
forlioveer density subdivisions of ane unit per one+ acores.
Agricultural and forestry operations are mare likeiy to
be found dispersed amang large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

L. Permit and zllow variances for conzervation subdivisions designed to incorporate larze amount

of open space.

2. Allow limited commercial activities.

2. Preserve rurzl features znd limit residentizl development to lot sizes of 1 to 5§ acres [often
designatad as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultura! Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trzils avzilable to pedestrians,
bicyclists, end other non-vehicular mezns of tranzportation.

5. Limit ths rats of water and sewer infrastructurs expansion in a practical, responsible matter.

6. Reszurface and repair roads when needed.

Land uses:
*  Residential
*  Agriculture/Forestry
*  Parks/Recreation/Conssrvation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Single family residenticl, Low-density

aevelepment, Conservation subdivision, Trails



L.

10.

11.

12,

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
R-3 (Residential) & A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
No gain to the public because it will be for family

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Mr. Brooks since
November 2013.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows rural residential.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The future land use shows rural residential use and R-3 zoning is across Hwy 136



